

# Gaurav Kumar

Nawada, Bihar, India



[gauravsjs123@gmail.com](mailto:gauravsjs123@gmail.com)



8210638565



[linkedin.com/in/gaurav-kumar-2a6353195](https://www.linkedin.com/in/gaurav-kumar-2a6353195)

## Summary

Experienced Contributing Writer with a demonstrated history of working in the newspapers industry. Skilled in Microsoft Word, HTML, Adobe Photoshop, Global Governance, and Articles. Strong media and communication professional with a Bachelor of Arts - BA focused in Political Science and Government from Banaras Hindu University.

## Experience



### Research Intern

The Kootneeti

Sep 2020 - Present (3 months +)

JOINED AS RESEARCH INTERN IN JOURNALISM AT KOOTNEETI LTD.



### Writing academic content on the various topics assigned

Writesoft

May 2020 - Present (7 months +)

Content writing .



### Contributing Writer

Daily Sachkagoon News Paper Agency

Mar 2018 - Present (2 years 9 months +)



### Contributing Writer

Daily Sachkagoon News Paper Agency

Feb 2018 - Present (2 years 10 months +)

Have been working as a part time Content Editor



### Contributing Writer

Prabhat Khabar

Dec 2017 - Oct 2019 (1 year 11 months)



### Freelance Contributor

Outlook Publishing (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Jun 2018 - Feb 2019 (9 months)

Wrote articles on various social issues . Got Appreciation from Editor Desk.



### Content Writer

Daily Sachkagoon News Paper Agency

Mar 2018 - May 2018 (3 months)

Creative Writing

## Education



### **Campus Law Centre, Faculty Of Law, University of Delhi**

Bachelor of Laws - LLB, Banking, Corporate, Finance, and Securities Law

2020 - 2023



### **Banaras Hindu University**

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Political Science and Government

2017 - 2020

Gaurav Kumar writes on social issues such as communal harmony, social justice, woman-empowerment and current issues. His writing has been published in regional and National Newspapers such as Sach kahoon, National times, The statesman, Aaj and Dainik Jagran. He is the graduate in political science in Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi-221005. He lives in Varanasi, busy in diverse academic and social pursuits.

## Licenses & Certifications



### **Certificate of Appreciation For Best Article from V.C, Banaras Hindu University -**

Banaras Hindu University



### **Certificate of Merit For Best Article Writing. . - Upkar Group**

## Skills

Global Governance • Writing • Articles • Editing • Policy Analysis • ADOBE PHOTOSHOP • HTML  
• Microsoft Office • Microsoft Powerpoint • Microsoft Word